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August 21, 2012

VIA EDGAR

Ms. Leigh Ann Schultz

Staff Accountant

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Washington, DC 20546

Re: Aspen Group, Inc.
Dear Ms. Schultz:

This letter is in response to the Staff’s oral comment received August 20, 2012 concerning the propriety of Aspen Group, Inc. (the
“Company”) carrying an account receivable (the “Receivable™) from Higher Education Management Group, Inc. (“HEMG”) as a current asset
on its balance sheet at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and at March 31, 2012 and as a non-current asset at June 30, 2012. The Company believes

its accounting treatment of the Receivable from HEMG to be appropriate as follows:

The Receivable is Acknowledged by the Debtor and the Debtor has Provided Collateral to Secure the Receivable

Mr. Patrick Spada, the Company’s former Chairman and the President of HEMG, has never contested this payment obligation as it
originated from executed marketing agreements with HEMG and UCCs were filed, and in fact, subsequent agreements have been executed
evidencing the obligation. In order to secure its payment obligation, in September 2011, Mr. Spada pledged shares of the Company’s capital
stock owned by HEMG (the “Pledged Shares”) as collateral for the Receivable. In April 2012, the Company entered into an agreement with
Mr. Spada and HEMG agreeing to extend the due date of the Receivable to September 2014. In the event the Receivable is not repaid by the
due date, the Company will foreclose on the Pledged Shares and either sell them to a third party or cancel them.

Additional Shares Pledged by the Company’s CEO

approximately $2.2 million.for which the December
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Chief Financial Officer



